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party (general) policy is preferable, since the greater includes
the lesser.
Nevertheless, separate policies are still issued and they are con-
sidered below.
PROPOSAL FORM
Apart from the questions mentioned in Chapter V, the follow-
ing enquiries are commonly to be found in proposal forms for
property owners' indemnities.
1.	Interest of the Proposer.    Is proposer the owner, tenant,
agent or trustee of the property?
It is material to know whether the proposer is the owner
or occupier of the property for which an indemnity is re-
quired. Liability for accidents by reason of the state of
the premises often rests on the occupier, rather than on the
owner. Where an agent for property desires to insure, it
should be ascertained whether the agent's liability alone
is to be covered, or whether a joint indemnity for the owner
and the agent is required.
2.	State of Repair. Will the property be maintained in good
repair?
A negative answer would call for investigation.
3.	Periodical Inspections.    Will the property including the
drains be periodically inspected for the purpose of detecting de-
fects?
 (a)	If so, by whom and how often will inspections be made?
 (b)	Will any defect be remedied immediately on discovery?
The periodical inspection by the proposer, or his agent,
of all properties proposed for property owners' indemnities
is essential, since it is only by this means that the risk of
accidents occurring can be reduced. The Housing Act,
1957, gives the landlord the right to inspect properties com-
ing within its provisions and the omission to take advantage
of this right would seriously prejudice the landlord's posi-
tion if an accident should occur. The competence of the
person undertaking the inspection is important because a
person unfamiliar with property management will probably
not detect defects in their early stages, and thus the pos-
sibility of accidents is, in such circumstances, increased. It
is essential, once defects are discovered, that they be reme-
died immediately. The knowledge of defect on the part of

